
From: Baker, Simon
Sent: 10/12/2010 9:08:50 AM
To: Arambula, Don - Edison (Don.Arambula@sce.com); glenn.comia@sce.com

(glenn.comia@sce.com); Ramaiya, Shilpa R
(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G. 
(zenaida.tapawan-conway@cpuc.ca.gov); Besa, Athena 
(ABesa@semprautilities.com); Room 4010 (Room4010@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Updated: PPM - Final mgmt-level coordination meeting

When: Thursday, October 14, 2010 9:00 AM-11:00 AM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: Room 4010; I Redacted ]; Passcode [Redacted

Note: The GMT offset above does not reflect daylight saving time adjustments.

*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*^*

Hi Aii,

Apparently, Thursday was the only day next week that works for eveyone. Don has another meeting at 
10:30AM, so we will have to settle for a 1.5 hour meeting (unless Don is able to change his schedule).
It sounds like Don will be calling in, although I thought the lOUs had indicated they prefer an in-person 
meeting. I am fine either way.

Best,

Simon

SB GT&S 0026469
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